

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of Great and Little Kimble cum Marsh held on Wednesday 8th July 2015 at Kimble Stewart Hall at 7.30pm

Prior to the start of this meeting a short time will be allocated, subject to the sole discretion *Chairman of the meeting, for statements or questions from members of the public*

Seven Members of the Public attended to discuss various proposed planning applications

Attendance

Councillor John Austin (Chairman), Councillor Delia Burton, Councillor Donna Johnson (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Gerald Redding, Julie Bunker – Clerk.

1. Apologies

To receive and accept any apologies for absence

Apologies accepted from Councillors James Good and David Williams

2. Declaration of interest in any item on this agenda by a member

None declared

3. Minutes

To agree and sign the minutes of the Extra-ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 22nd June 2015.
The minutes were unanimously agreed and signed by the Chairman and Clerk

4. To review accounts up to end of June 2015 and approve payments for July 2015 (List of payments attached)

Accounts and Payments were reviewed and accepted.

5. Planning Applications and appeals

To review and confirm the responses made to Wycombe District Council by the planning committee. (Updated list sent prior to meeting)

- To discuss appropriate action to email received from Cllr Harriss regarding application Ref 15/06133/FUL - OS Parcel 3479 – It was unanimously voted to ask Councillor Harriss to request this application be heard by Committee.

6. Defibrillator Training – Update from Cllr Burton

Training will take place on 25th July 2015 at 10am in the KSH. The Hall Committee have agreed to waive the hire fee for the hall.

7. Playground Refurbishment – to approve final plan, costings and schedule of work – Cllr Delia Burton and Cllr Donna Johnson.

It was agreed that Sovereign should be our supplier for this project, their plans, costs and customer care made them stand out from the other 2 quotes.

A lengthy discussion was held on this issue and it was agreed the first phase of the work should start in the Autumn. Cllrs Johnson and Burton will meet with Sovereign to finalise costings for Phase 1, plus start dates and completion time.

8. To receive the Annual Inspection on the Playground and resolve actions necessary from the report

The report was reviewed and noted that there were no high risk issues and majority of the other issues will be addressed with the refurbishment. It was agreed Richard Billyard should be asked to remove the boughs of the tree that it encroaching on the shelter roof.

9. Footpath 29 – To review notes from the Planning Inspectorate regarding this order.

These were reviewed and we now await the outcome from the inspector.

10. Disabled Access Door at Kimble Stewart Hall – request from Kimble Stewart Hall Charity for financial assistance with urgent replacement of this door, to discuss and agree request.

It was agreed that the Parish Council would fund the door replacement at a cost of £900.

11. Correspondence, reports and Issues from Councillors and Parish Clerk

- **Parish Council maintained areas (to include grass cutting, play area, litter bins etc)**
 - Weed Killing, siding out – approval of costs.
The Parish Council reviewed the quotes for this work and agreed the costs. It was agreed that the priority should be the siding out of the A4010 footpath.
- **Report/Issues from Clerk**
 - Wheelie bin stickers – distribution – it was agreed that some should be delivered by the Councillors, some within the Parish Magazine and to advertise collection points.
- **Reports/Issues from Councillors**
 - Poor state of the roads through Marsh, request for kerbing from BCC – Cllr David Williams – this item will be brought forward to the next meeting,.
- **Correspondence Received**
 - **English Rural Housing** – a letter has been received bringing to the Councils attention the government's intention to extend the Right to Buy Poling to housing associations, The Parish Council will write to John Bercow MP to raise concerns about this.
 - **East West Rail** – it would appear that a decision on this is now delayed and it will be summer before a decision is made, this will then be followed by Public Consultation in September.

12. To receive items for inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting of the council on Wednesday 9th September at 7.30pm at Kimble Stewart Hall Committee Room.

Councillor John Austin (Chairman)
9th September 2015

Julie Bunker (Parish Clerk)
9th September 2015